
From:Dee Thornton
Sent:Tue, 23 Jan 2024 16:28:48 +0000
To:Planning Services (SCA)
Subject:FW: Horse Chestnut

You don't often get email from Learn why this is
important

For the attention of Planning Department

Good Afternoon

As you can see below I have tried to report a Horse Chestnut tree which we have issues with at the
moment and I have been asked to forward to Planning Department.

I hope this will be suitable.

Kind regards

Dee Thornton

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Alan Tomlinson
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:10:22 AM
To: 'Dee Thornton' 
Subject: RE: Horse Chestnut



Dear Mrs Thornton,

Thank you for your email.

If you are having issues with the online application process, you can email or write to our planning
department at the Town Hall, St Nicholas Street, Scarborough, YO11 2HG describing the works you wish
to carry out.

No work should be undertaken in the meantime.

Hope this helps.

Regards,

Alan Tomlinson

Tree & Woodland Officer

North Yorkshire Council

Tel. 

Email:

Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk

From: Dee Thornton 
Sent: 19 January 2024 14:43
To: Alan Tomlinson 
Subject: RE: Horse Chestnut

You don't often get email fro Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Mr Tomlinson

I have tried to find the correct form on the Planning Portal but was unable to source this and I have



Reverted to replying to you which I hope will be okay.

I have a Horse Chestnut tree on my property which you can see from Back Lane, Flixton.  This tree has
been dying, we think for the last three years and since October has lost four of its branches which some
have dropped in our garden narrowly missing our parked van and the other landed next to the snicket
on the Wolds Way access from Main Street.

I am concerned now that this is a lost cause as another looks to be ready to shed and I don’t know if I
require permission to have this tree completely removed but not sure if its protected and require some
advice if you able to help.

My address is:

Wheatlands

Main Street

Flixton

Scarborough

YO11 3UB

I hope this information will be suitable on this format.

Kind regards

Dee Thornton



Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Alan Tomlinson
Se
To:
Subject: Horse Chestnut

Dear Mrs Thornton,

Thank you for your enquiry.

As your property is within the Conservation Area, you will need to submit a conservation area notice to
the planning department. This can be found on the planning portal. Just populate the form and submit.
There is no fee involved.

Thank you once again.

Sincerely,

Alan Tomlinson

Tree & Woodland Officer

North Yorkshire Council

Tel.

Email:

Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email, and do not necessarily
reflect those of North Yorkshire Council.

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged information and is intended



for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful – you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must
instead notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for compliance with
the law, relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate.
In line with this, the content of this email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but
we advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request
information under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information
Regulations, please resend your email to the Council’s Information Governance
Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at
www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email, and do not necessarily reflect those of North
Yorkshire Council.

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged information and is intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful –
you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must instead notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for compliance with the law, relevant
policies and to ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate. In line with this, the content of this
email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but we advise that you take your own steps to ensure that
they are actually virus-free.

If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request information under the
Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information Regulations, please resend your email to the
Council's Information Governance Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.

Any opinions or statements expressed in this email are those of the author of the email, and do not necessarily
reflect those of North Yorkshire Council.

This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential, may contain privileged information and is intended for
the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful – you must not disclose the information to anyone, but must
instead notify the sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

Incoming and outgoing email messages, IT systems and applications are routinely monitored for compliance with
the law, relevant policies and to ensure the integrity and effective operation of our ICT network and digital estate.
In line with this, the content of this email and any attachments have been checked for the presence of viruses, but
we advise that you take your own steps to ensure that they are actually virus-free.



If you receive an automated response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request
information under the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information
Regulations, please resend your email to the Council’s Information Governance
Team(infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

For information about how we process data, please see our Privacy Notice at
www.northyorks.gov.uk/privacynotice.


